Uni	TED STATES I	•	JRF L L L
	Eastern District o		JUN 14
United States of Ameri v. Edward J. Snowden	) ) )	Case No. 1:13 CR 2	CHEST CONTRACTOR
Defendant(s)	)	UN	IDER SEAL
	CRIMINAL CO	OMPLAINT	
I, the complainant in this case	, state that the following	is true to the best of m	y knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of	May 2013	in the county of	Not Applicable in the
District of No.	ot Applicable , the d	efendant(s) violated:	
Code Section		Offense Descrip	tion
18 U.S.C. 641	Theft of Government P	roperty	
18 U.S.C. 793(d)	Unauthorized Communication of National Defense Information		
18 U.S.C. 798(a)(3)	Willful Communication an Unauthorized Perso		cations Intelligence Information to
This criminal complaint is ba	sed on these facts:		
See Attached Affidavit.			
Venue is proper pursuant to 18 U.S.C.	3238.	·	
☑ Continued on the attached	sheet.		
Reviewed by AUSA/SAUSA:		Special Agent	omplainant's signature John A. Kralik, Jr. Federal Bureau of Investigation Printed name and title
Sworn to before me and signed in my	presence.	/s	
Date: 06/14/2013		John F. Anderson United States Ma	
City and state: Alex	andria, VA		Anderson, U.S. Magistrate Judge Printed name and title